

Dan Fowlks

300 N. Juniper Dr.
Washington, UT 84780
435-619-1383
cypressprod@gmail.com

Profile

I own a window cleaning business in southern Utah, going on 9 years. I started a video production company with a focus on doing commercials for local businesses and real estate/vacation home showcase videos. I have served as President in a local chapter of BNI, a business networking organization.

I have participated in various short films in Dixie State University's film program. I have been a grip and production assistant for bigger budget commercials and television series. I am also a represented talent through TMG out of Salt Lake City

- **People Skills**
- **Time management**
- **Respectful**
- **Responsible**
- **Hard worker**

Education

2006, Pine View High School, High School Diploma

Awards

1st place Screenwriting competition, The Space Between film unit, St George
Opportunity of short film screenplay to be produced, "Stan the Man" Short film won 5 star award at the IAC
British International Amateur Film Festival in England.

Work Experience

2003-Current, Laborer
Allied Fence Company

2005- Current, Owner
Dan's Window Cleaning LLC

2013, Extra
Arrowstorm Entertainment

2012-Current, Owner
Rogue Digital Media

2014-Current, Represented actor
TMG(Talent Management Group)

2012, Production Assistant
Dark Coast Pictures
Piggyback Aliens Commercial

2014, Fixer
NBC
Running Wild with Bear Grylls

2012, Grip/lighting
Tristar Products Inc.
Zike Commercial

Volunteer Work

Dark Coast Pictures, "The Flyboys" television series sizzle
Ecclesiastical Service, 2 years: Atlanta, Georgia

References

Jordan Bailey, Production Coordinator/Producer, 941-661-3632
Rocco Devilliers, Director/Producer, Dark Coast Pictures, 801-541-5333
John Rybacki, Director of Photography/Director, Tristar Products Inc., 201-679-9303
Stephanie Hunter, Producer, Tristar Products Inc., 862-202-9988

Dan Fowlks

Interests and Activities

Film Business/Law, videography, photography, video editing

Hobbies

Music, Drums, Film making, reading, writing

Computer Skills

Adobe Premier Pro, After Effects CS6, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop